(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ rckup [ war ] man

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

UM

600183981016
Ejfgd“"‘“‘)
O




Page 1 of I

Malwve, Ein  DRENN) (53]

From: zhu@iaaincorporated.com on behalf of Yahui Zhu [Jerry. Zhu@iaaincorporated.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 03, 2010 9:18 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Request to change of address
To Whom It May Concern: .
We have relocated and our address has changd as follows:

- Address change of principal and/or mailing address of a business entity:
2681 SW 103RD STREET
GAINESVILLE, FL 32608

- Address change for officer P/D:
JIAN LI

2681 SW 103RD STREET
GAINESVILLE, FL 32608

- Address change for officer S/D:
YAHUI ZHU

2681 SW 103RD STREET
GAINESVILLE, FL 32608

Thanks.

Best Regards, - |
Jerry Zhu i

Yahui (Jerry) Zhu, Ph.D.

Vice President

Integrated Adaptive Applications, Inc. (IAA)
(352) 222-5929 o

http://www.iaaincorporated.com




